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7th June

261Sir,

With reference to

27.

your letter of the 4th ultimo,

I have to inform you that

since my letter in reply of

the 3rd imlant was written

the Department has leesurd

that all money for the

proposed eclargement of

thra Iudurtriel Schoot

at Ruper Iiland Kamlispo

and Kooteney has been

der allowed and consequently.

no eclargement can take

place this year.

Your obedient Servant

celais

R. W. Vowell, Esqr.

for Lleply of the lap Res_
V. Judn. Sept.
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